From: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

To: (b) (6), (b) (1)(C)

Cc: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: Emailing: RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Requirements for O-1 thru O-3
Segments_10102013.pdf

Date: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:39:09 AM

Attachments: RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Requirements for O-1 thru O-3

Segments_10102013.pdf

Gents:

| am sure, at least | am presuming, that [ji§Jfilll§ provided an update to our meeting with OBP yesterday on the
evolving requirementsin RGV.

At aminimum that meeting yesterday open eyes on both end and we cleared the air on some perceptions.
Bottom line, by the 15th we'll be getting together with OBP to go over the impacts of the RGV requirements.

Below provid <<RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Requirements for O-1 thru O-3
Segments_10102013.pdf>> es a good window that the meeting was productive.

For your awareness, | am forwarding the RGV requirements.

Regards,

OIOHOINI®]). cBM, PMP

Division Director, Tl Division

Border Patrol Facilities and Tactical Infrastructure
Program Management Office

Facilities Management and Engineering

1301 Constitution Ave. NW,
Washington, DC 20004

Excel as atrusted strategic partner enhancing Border Patrol's proud legacy.

----- Origina Message-----

= (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 11:02 AM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Fw: Emailing: RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Requirements for O-1 thru O-3
Segments_10102013. pdf

(b) (6), (b) (

Here isthe pdf. Real progress yesterday in identifying the information needed to brief OBP |eadership. Thanks.

(b) (6), (b) (7.

----- Original Message -----

Zid(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 02:27 PM

BW11 FOIA CBP 004560



=1(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: Emailing: RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Reguirements for O-1 thru O-3
Segments_10102013.pdf

Y our message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

RGV SPC 2013 Issue Paper - RGV Redefine PF 225 Fence Requirements for O-1 thru O-3 Segments 10102013 pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.
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